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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

————— Original Message—--—---

From: McGough, Debbie [mailto:Debbie.McGoughlpins.gsi.gov.uk] On Behalf Of
Despatch Admin

Sent: 04 September 2013 14:06

To: Planning Appeals

Subject: Planning Inspectorate: Ref 2202475: 89 Parklands, SS4 1SJ

<<COVERDL1HAS 04 09 2013.pdf>> <<APPEAL DECISION.pdf>>
Please see attached Appeal Decision Ref 2202475.

Please issue a copy of the decision to:

The Occupier
87 Parklands
Rochford
Essex

SS4 1SJ

KRR A AR AR AR A AR A A A AR A A A A A A A A A A A AR A A A A IR A A A IR A A A A A A AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR AR A kA A kA Ak k)

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government
Secure Intranet virus scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership
with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi
this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or
recorded for legal purposes.



